L)

COMCAST

Comcast Cable
181 Ballardvale Street, Ste 203
Wilmington, MA 01887

RECEIVED

November 30, 2016

DEC ~1 201
City Manager CITY pMar '
City of Concord géf ::‘GEP S OFFICE
41 Green St. - A

Concord, NH 03301
Dear City Manager:

As part of our ongoing commitment to keep you informed, we want to let you know that Comcast’s right to continue
carrying:

= Fox College Sports Atlantic;
» Fox College Sports Central; and
= Fox College Sports Pacific

{collectively referred to as “Fox College Sports”) will expire on December 31, 2016. At that time, we lose
authorization to continue carrying Fox College Sports signals, so we must remove the programming from our lineup
on January 1, 2017.

We are committed to keeping you and our customers abreast of the expiration of upcoming programming
agreements. We regularly inform our customers in their bills, and our customers and franchising authorities in our
annual notices, that we maintain a website (www.xfinitytv.com/contractrenewals) and toll free number ((866) 216-
8634} that are updated regularly to reflect the programming contracts that are set to expire each month and the
channels we might lose the rights to continue to carry.

Sincerely,

I
Timothy Murnane, Vice President

Government & Regulatory Affairs
Greater Boston Region



